
Homer, Trina 

4/22/2010 12:20:14 PM
'jf2@cpuc.ca.gov' (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); 'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'pva@cpuc.ca.gov' (pva@cpuc.ca.gov); 'unc@cpuc.ca.gov' (unc@cpuc.ca.gov)
'Lindh, Frank' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Semcer, Melissa' 
(melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Allen, Peter' (peter.allen@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Updated: Confirmed: QF Summit update from parties

When: Monday, April 26, 2010 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: I Redacted participant code Redacted (from Room 5209 if desired)

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

4/22 update: Conference call number provided. This will be a conference call meeting ONLY, but I 
understand that Becky has reserved room 5209 for you CPUC staff to participate in this call together.

Trina to update location and/or phone number. In the meantime, Becky has kindly reserved Room 5209 
for you ail to gather in, in case you ail just do this by phone from the CPUC (except Julie, from Sac).
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